

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2017-10-18 12:01:59 PM
To: Simon Segall [Simon.Segall@Greystone.ca]
CC: Andrew Croll [Andrew.Croll@Greystone.ca]
Subject: RE: Lunch: IESO & Greystone / Anthony, Andrew & Simon

My meeting is running long – apologies.

Its on the \$20 billion fair hydro program with 3 law firms.

I do not want to keep you waiting and so lets resch – I will give you some new dates later today.

Regards.

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Simon Segall [mailto:Simon.Segall@Greystone.ca]
Sent: October 10, 2017 12:22 PM
To: Simon Segall; Anthony Martinello
Cc: Andrew Croll
Subject: Lunch: IESO & Greystone / Anthony, Andrew & Simon
When: October 18, 2017 12:30 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Stratus - 79 Wellington West, 36th Floor

Hi Anthony

I've rescheduled us to Stratus at 79 Wellington West on the top floor, so very easy to get to from your meeting at Tory's!

Should be a nice day for the view...

Best regards

Simon

Simon Segall
Vice-President
Institutional Relationships

Greystone Managed Investments Inc.
4510 TD North Tower - 77 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario M5K 1J3

Phone: +1 (416) 309-2595 | Cell: +1 (416) 561-8216 | Fax: +1 (416) 309-2189
Email: simon.segall@greystone.ca | greystone.ca

THE POWER OF DISCIPLINED INVESTING®

This email including attachments is confidential/privileged and is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any review, redistribution, or copying of, or reliance on, this message is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately, by return email, and delete this email.

If this message contains commercial information and you do not want to receive such commercial information from Greystone Managed Investments please send an email to [Greystone unsubscribe](#)